
From: kate Moore
To: Wigglesworth, Simon
Subject: Re: EPR/LP3923LU/A001 Highfield Farm application duly making questions
Date: 20 August 2024 12:45:04

Hi Simon 

I can confirm the ridge will be shut - I am just waiting to get someone drawings that I can
show you to confirm! 

Kate 
Sent from my iPhone

On 20 Aug 2024, at 10:58 AM, Wigglesworth, Simon
 wrote:

Kate
Thanks for this
As per discussion the immediate issue is ensuring HV fans alone not open ridge
extraction as well
You have benefited from an improved ammonia impact , not needing modelling (
£620 charge ) and a review of  modelling by our team ( extends application time)
 
We need HV fan compliance without ridges as an immediate final duly making
response.
If not able to be confirmed by Friday 23rd August we will have to return
your application for you to review your preferred approach.
 
The issue of odour is an issue and preventing air going in one side of curtains and out
through out causing an odour concern re receptor < 100 m away in  wind direction is
a post duly making issue – not for now
 
Thanks in advance
Simon.
 
From: kate Moore  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:36 PM
To: Wigglesworth, Simon 
Subject: RE: EPR/LP3923LU/A001 Highfield Farm application duly making questions

 
Please see attached
 
 
From: Wigglesworth, Simon  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:21 PM
To: kate Moore 



Subject: RE: EPR/LP3923LU/A001 Highfield Farm application duly making questions

 
Ok Kate
For absolute clarity I think we just need the ventilation to be confirmed as HV only in
tech standard document and not open ventilation also
It is just that the screening relies on HV fans alone
Thanks
Simon
 
From: kate Moore  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Wigglesworth, Simon 
Subject: RE: EPR/LP3923LU/A001 Highfield Farm application duly making questions

 
The first paragraph is about how the old buildings were – not the new ones. The ridge
that has the fans in will also be open ridge – that is the plan as far as I'm aware but
the fans will move the air.
 
From: Wigglesworth, Simon  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 1:41 PM
To: kate Moore 
Subject: RE: EPR/LP3923LU/A001 Highfield Farm application duly making questions

 
Kate
Thanks
Just concerned about open ridge comment in tech standards what is this?
Ventilation currently classed as HV fans alone on ammonia assessment. Is this
correct? If so please delete open ridge in tech standards and NTS- see deletions in
NTS version attached please confirm accurate.
Otherwise all good – please can you just confirm when  £620 payment made for our
admin team
 
Thanks
Simon
 
PS I think we must have passed near Malton on way to Scarborough.
 
From: kate Moore  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:25 PM
To: Wigglesworth, Simon 
Subject: RE: EPR/LP3923LU/A001 Highfield Farm application duly making questions

 
Hello
 
Please see attached
 



Thanks
 
Kate
 
From: Wigglesworth, Simon  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:31 AM
To: kate Moore 
Cc: Wigglesworth, Simon 
Subject: FW: EPR/LP3923LU/A001 Highfield Farm application duly making
questions

 
Kate
Good morning
Just back from break
Thanks for all your responses
 
I think we are making progress
 
One final set of updates needed, and we can duly make the application.
 
Final details needed are as follows:
 
1 Non-tech summary.

Please confirm what is soakaway e.g. an unlined pond or grassed area etc
Please confirm no discharge from installation to surface water
Please confirm no generator within installation ( future one would be subject
of a variation )

 
2 Site Drainage plan

Please remove out of use slurry tank
Please add a key for D1 e.g. pond acting as soakaway as relevant
Please put two blocks to represent two pig houses
Please show a key for red dirty water – stating wash water and muck run off
going tom underground slurry tank

 
3 Tech Standards document
 

Please remove all inlet ventilation from emissions table
Understand only outlet ventilation is HV fans not natural ventilation to
support revised ammonia report -therefore remove natural ventilation.
Please clarify what soakaway is as above e.g. unlined pond.

 
4 Payment
Thanks for confirming payment – to help our admin team please confirm what date
payment made
 



Thanks in advance.
 
Simon Wigglesworth
NPS
Environment Agency.
Tel 
From: Kate Moore  
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 11:11 AM
To: Wigglesworth, Simon 
Subject: RE: EPR/LP3923LU/A001 Highfield Farm application duly making questions

 
Hi Simon
 
Hope you’ve had a good time away!
 
Hopefully this is all that you need from me for now!!
 
Let me if I’m missing anything!
 
Thanks
 
Kate
 
From: Wigglesworth, Simon  
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 7:27 AM
To: Kate Moore 
Subject: RE: EPR/LP3923LU/A001 Highfield Farm application duly making questions

 
Kate
Thanks for these
I need to do a full review on all docs but can give initial comments on these plans
 
Odour, Noise and Dust – appear fine- please confirm distances are from installation
boundary by adding from boundary in distance column in all three documents
 
For Non-Tech Summary – please just finalise pig building ventilation I think now
natural ventilation on inlet and HV roof fan extraction
Hope of use
Thanks
Simon
 
From: Kate Moore  
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 11:35 AM
To: Wigglesworth, Simon 
Subject: RE: EPR/LP3923LU/A001 Highfield Farm application duly making questions

 



Hi Simon
 
We have a day off harvest so trying to get through these – I thought it might help you
if I send a few that I have completed already!
 
Thanks
 
Kate
 
From: Wigglesworth, Simon  
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 7:58 AM
To: kate Moore 
Subject: EPR/LP3923LU/A001 Highfield Farm application duly making questions

 
Kate
Good morning
Please find attached the full list of questions to allow this application to be duly
made ( basic info sufficient)
They are mainly technical questions with one additional fee required for a dust
management plan review if there are residences withinn100 m of the installation
boundary
The OMP is an example to assist you.
 
Please submit responses by Wednesday August 21st

This is to ensure application can be duly made and not returned
If any questions I am in today and tomorrow , then from August 19th

 
Best wishes
Simon Wigglesworth
NPS
Environment Agency.
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